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PUBLIC NOTICE

DATE: April 26, 2024

TO: Members of City Council
Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads

FROM: Council President Ron Jackson

RE: Committee of the Whole Meeting

In accordance with Article VII, Section 3, of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights, a
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, April 29, 2024 at 6:30 p.m., in the
Maple Heights City Hall Council Chambers, 2d Floor, 5353 Lee Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, to
discuss the following:

e Resolution No. 2024-40 — Authorizing Application to the Northeast Ohio
Regional Sewer District (NEORSD) for a Potential Grant for the Funding
of Capital Infrastructure Improvement Projects in the City of Maple Heights
(1%t Reading)

e Resolution No. 2024-41 — Authorizing Application to Participate in the Ohio
Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) NatureWorks Grant Program
for Improvements to the Southgate Park (1% Reading)

e Resolution No. 2024-42 — Authorizing the Preparation of Plans and
Specifications and to Advertise for Bids for the Longvale and Woodbrook
Avenue Pavement Repair Project (1% Reading)

e Resolution No. 2024-43 — Authorizing the Execution of Permanent Sewer
Easement Documents for Public Sewer Facilities on Private Property on
Rochelle Drive (1°* Reading)

It is requested that the City Engineer attend this meeting.



